Ernie Busch

From: Ernie Busch

To: Ben Stone

Subject: AMOCO JOHNSTON LS#8 (DHC)
Date: Monday, June 17, 1996 9:01AM
Priority: High

JOHNSTON LS #8
G-17-28N-09W
RECOMMEND: APPROVAL
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OPERATOR Williams Production Company OGRID: 120782 MONTH/YEAR 03/96 Page: 23 of |u\mw
POOL NO. AND NAME INJECTION PRODUCTION DISPOSITION OF OIL, GAS, AND WATER
Property No. and Name c c Days|C 0il API 0il on hand Trans- C|0il on hand
Well No. & U-L-S-T-R o] 0| Barrels Barrels MCF prod|OjPoint of |Gravity at porter 0 at
AP1 No. D|Vol- |Press|D| oil/cond. |of water gas uced|D] Dispo- or beginning | Volume OGRID D end
E |ume E} produced |produced produced E| sition |Gas BTU of month El of month
012 A 15 31N 06W
3003907970 71779 F 0 0 741130
G| 2006630 1040 741 025244
013 G 31 31N 05w
3003907936 71764 F 0 0 263030
G| 2005530 1041 2630 025244
014 B 23 31N 06W
3003907958 71761 F 0 0 1432118
G|2006930 1039 1426 025244
G 6 U
015 H 29 31N 05W
3003907946 71762 F 0 0 1514129
G| 2005330 1035 1514 025244
149 G 12 31N 0&W
3003925501 81527 F 0 80 15628 130
G|2815517 1035 15628 025244
L 80 P
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May 7, 1996

Mr. William J. LeMay, Director

New Mexico Qil Conservation Division

2040 S. Pacheco Street
P. O. Box 6429
Santa Fe, NM 87505

Application for Exception to Rule 303-C - Downhole Commingling

Johnston LS #8 Well

Unit G Section 17-T28N-R9W

- Southern

Rockies

Business
Unit

Aztec Pictured Cliffs and Blanco Mesaverde Pools

San Juan County, New Mexico

Enclosed please find an administrative application form (C-107-A) and attachments for downhole
commingling for the captioned well. By copy of this application by certified mail, return receipt
requested, Amoco is notifying all ofTset operators in the formations captioned above as well as all
affected interest owners if the ownership of those formations is not common. The Division Director
may approve the proposed downhole commingling in the absence of a valid objection from any offset
operator or any interest owner in those instances where ownership is not common in the zones to be
commingled within 20 days after the receipt of the application if, in his opinion, waste will not result
thereby, and correlative rights will not be violated.

Should there be questions concerning this matter, please contact me at (303) 830-5544.

Sincer ‘lp/

, y / 4
_% !Q//

Pamela W. Staley

Enclostures
cc: Steve Webb
Gail Jeflerson

Wellfile
Proration File

Frank Chavez, Supervisor

NMOCD District 111
1000 Rio Brazos Road
Aztec, NM 87410

Duane Spencer

Burcau of Land Management
1235 La Plata Hwy.
Farmington, NM 87401

Amoco Exploration and Production

1670 Broadway P.0O. Box 800 Denver, Colorado 80201




State of New Mexico
Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Depantment

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

2040 S. Pacheco
Santa Fe. Naw Mexico 87505-6429

APPLICATION FOR DOWNHOLE COMMINGLING

DISTRICT 1
P.0. Box 1980, Hobbs NM 882¢1-1980

DISTRICT Ul
811 South First SL., Artesia , NN 88210-2835

DISTRICT I
1000 Rio 3razos Rd. Aziec, NM 87410-1683

Amoco Production Company P.O. Box 800 Denver, CO 80201

Form C-107-A

APPROVAL PROCESS:
X Administrative __ Hearing

EXISTING WELLBORE
x YES __NO

Operator Address
Johnston LS 8 G-17-28N-GW San Juan
Leass Well No. Unit Lir. - Sec Twp - Rye County
Spacing 'Jnit Lease Types: {check 1 or more)
OGRID NO. 000778 . Property Code 00C755 APINO 3004507484 Federal X State {and/or) Fee
Tha foliowing facls are suk:mitted in support of Upper fntermediate Lower
downho:e commingling: Zone Zone Zone
AZTEC PICTURED CLIFFS BLANCO MESAVERDE
1. Pool Name and 71280 72319
Fool Code
2. Top and Bottom of 2154’ - 2198’ 4055 - 4610'
Fay Section (Perforations)
3. Type of production GAS GAS
(it or Gas)
4. Method of Production FLOWING FLOWING
(Flowing or Artificial Lift)
5. Bottomhole Pressure (Current) a. a.
a 330 PS! 596 PSI
Qil Zonas - Artificial Lift:
Estimated Current
Gas & Oil - Flowing:
Measured Current {Original) 800 PS! b. b. 1218 PSI
All Gas Zones: b
Estimated or Measured Original
6. Oil Gravity (" API) or 1144 BTU 1283 BTU
Gas BTU Content
7. Producing or Shut-In? PRODUCING PRODUCING
Production Marginal? (yes or no) YES YES
« If Shut-In, give dala and oil/gas/water
rates of last praduction Date: Date Date
Rates: Rates: Rates
Nole: For new zones with na production history, applicant
shal be required 1o altach produclion esiimates and
supporting data
Dat 4/96 o - 796
»  If Producing, give date and ate: 17 MCFD ate: ate: 17 MCFD
oillgasiwater rates of recent test Ralas 0 BCPD Rales: Rates 04 BCPD
(within 60 days) 0 BWPD 0 BWPD
8. Fixed Percentage Allocation ct o o, ° s , |° w w | 100 . % s
Formula -% for each zone

9. Iif allocation forrnula is based upon something other than current or past production, or is basad upon some other method, submit attachments with

supporting data and/or explaining method and providing rate projections or other raquired data.

10. Are all working, overriding, and royalty interests identical in all commingled zones? _X_Yes __ No
If not, have all working, overriding, and royalty interests been notified by certified mail? ___Yes __ No
Have all offset operators been given written notice of the proposed downhole coramingling? _X_Yes __ No
11. Will cross-flow occur? ____Yes _X_ No If yes, are fluids compatible, will the formations not be damaged, will any cross-flowed production be recovered,

and will the allocation formula be reliable. ___Yes ____ No {If No, attach explanation)

12. Are all produced fluids from all commingled zones compatible with each other? _X_Yes __ No

13. Will the value of production be decreased by commingling? ____Yes _X_No (If Yes, attach explanation)

14. If this well is on, or communitized with, state or federal lands, either the Commissioner of Public Lands or the United States Bureau of Land Management

has been notified in writing of this application. _X_Yes ___No NM-04202

15. NMOCD Reference Cases for Rule 303(D) Exceptions: ORDER NO(S).

16. ATTACHMENTS:
* C-102 for each zone to be commingled showing its spacing unit and acreage dedication.
* Production curve for each zone for at least one year. (If not available, attach explanation.)
+ For zones with no production history, estimated production rates and supporting data.
* Data to support allocation method or formula.
* Notification list of all offset operators.
* Notification list of working, overriding, and royalty interests for uncommon interest cases.
* Any additional statements, data, or documents required to support commingling.

I hereby certify that the inforfna 'gn abve i
; g
SIGNATURE TP .,/,

DATE

e j/com/plete to the best of my knowledge and belief.
5/7/96

sd AR TITLE REGULATORY AFFAIRS REP

) d 4
TYPE OR PRINT NAME  PAMELA W, STALEY ) TELEPHONE NO.( 303 ) 830-5344
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, Well Production Summary Report
Well: JOHNSTON LS 008-PC

Report Date: 5/3/96
Flac: 97857801 Foreman: MARK RUSSELL
Meter: 71864 Pumper: DICK ECKSTEIN
PipeLine: 604605
Kind: GAS WELLS EXCEPT CO2

Date MCE  MCED  Time Pross Pross Press ADP Temp  Prod. Mod.
.FJLa(;: v?»]é 96 17 17 0.0 146 143 144 39 35 TS 0o
gagwt‘ﬁé 96 25 25 00 135 131 137 41 34 198 o
‘F’fgw?3~ 96 22 22 0.0 136 125 137 39 32 e o
gLa(;:M%é 96 21 21 0.0 134 130 137 37 38 o8 o
Jan 05, 96 23 23 00 134 137 139 37 35 i
Jan 06, 96 20 20 00 133 138 136 31 36 lsros
;’SSIJ?J& 96 22 22 0.0 130 137 134 30 36 S s
;’ﬁ;ﬁg 96 17 17 00 131 139 133 23 36 s 0
Jan 09, 96 20 20 00 134 140 137 30 37 inoss
.FJS?W?SS 96 18 18 0.0 136 141 122 36 39 e
E’SSNT PJG 96 17 17 00 126 139 122 28 36 e
'ijg/v? 33 96 22 22 00 125 137 127 33 40 e
'ijg/v? jé 96 18 18 0.0 125 139 126 26 40 nane
.FJS; ~1x:s 9% 20 20 00 126 139 128 28 37 e
.FJLar;NT N=G 96 20 20 00 125 139 126 28 37 e
Jan 16, 96 19 19 00 128 140 128 29 42 inies
Jan 17, 96 21 21 00 123 138 125 29 37 inse
Jan 18, 96 19 19 00 122 138 121 27 31 insiss
Jan 19, 96 19 19 00 121 139 121 29 33 l2dise
gfc?w?r?e 96 20 20 0.0 121 139 122 27 35 laame
}:JLaJ'vfch 96 18 18 0.0 123 139 121 28 35 aare
Jan 22, 96 20 20 00 119 138 120 28 35 12419
Jan 23, 96 18 18 00 122 13% 121 25 31 li4ise
Jan 24, 96 16 16 00 137 142 127 31 39 lizsise
Jan 25, 96 1 1 00 144 149 133 28 26 wsige
Jan 26, 96 21 21 0.0 137 140 127 40 29 2898
Jan 27, 96 20 20 00 129 137 125 33 32 zeios
Jan 23, 96 19 19 00 125 138 127 25 36 usio6
Jan 29, 96 19 19 00 125 137 127 29 35 zei08
Jan 30, 96 18 18 00 134 141 133 31 40 2698
.FJSO::N :I;JG 96 19 19 0.0 130 140 130 29 39 206195 o0
ffcliv ?Nie’ 96 20 20 0.0 127 139 128 30 37 2 0
EFCI::M ONZG 96 18 18 0.0 131 140 127 32 35 B 00
Total: 1,354 17 0.0 121 140 120 30 42 0



_ Well Production Summary Report
Well: JOHNSTON LS 008-PC

Report Date: 5/3/96
Flac: 97857801 Foreman: MARK RUSSELL
Meter: 71864 Pumper: DICK ECKSTEIN
PipsLine: 604605
Kind: GAS WELLS EXCEPT CO2

Date MCE  MCFD  Tme Pross Pross Press ADP Temp  Prod. Mod.
fﬁ)l?.v?ri 96 20 20 0.0 124 136 124 29 31 1698 0
Feb 04, 96 20 20 00 119 137 119 30 34 2698
Feb 05, 96 16 16 00 128 141 124 26 M 2696
fﬁg&?:{é 96 20 20 0.0 126 140 126 30 43 LTS8 o
Feb 07, 96 19 19 00 120 139 120 28 # yoi08
fﬁ:f;,?,ffs' 96 19 19 0.0 119 140 117 31 43 29198 0
fﬁinﬂf’s 96 19 19 0.0 119 140 117 29 45 AL
Feb 10, 95 18 18 00 120 140 117 30 46 21719
ngN? N1S 96 20 20 0.0 116 140 115 30 47 e
f&§~3 le 96 9 9 0.0 139 148 126 7 44 e
ES)L;»N? »:s 96 8 8 0.0 150 1683 137 12 51 AL,
fﬁath ':13 96 24 24 00 127 138 117 42 47 7096
Feb 15, 96 18 18 00 117 140 114 30 49 217196
Eﬁm:.s 96 20 20 00 113 141 113 29 48 17196
ff’&?ﬁc 96 19 19 0.0 114 141 112 30 50 A
Feb 16, 96 19 19 00 119 141 114 33 50 2199
ES:)bNT ch 96 20 20 00 112 140 111 31 48 22098
Feb 20,96 9 9 00 112 140 111 31 48 y1e
:F;e_t')) Tz;%ngEASONS 0 ] 00 112 140 111 31 48 e
l;etl;)) rzféngge,«sons 0 ] 0.0 112 140 111 31 48 AL
;e_t')) TzéaénngASONs 0 0 0.0 112 140 111 31 48 A
:Ieh3 Tz}le.ngEASONS ] 0 00 112 140 111 31 48 A
Fob2s,96 0 0 00 112 140 111 31 48 s
Fob25,98 0 0 00 112 140 111 31 48 s
Feb 27,96 0 0 00 112 140 111 31 48 ynies
;mg %?FjRgF?EASONS 0 0 0.0 112 140 111 3 48 YA
Fo23,96 0 0 0.0 112 140 111 31 48 s
Mar01,86 0 0 00 112 140 111 31 48 e
21'% g:IzE,RgsEASONS 20 20 00 112 140 111 31 48 AL
|Sv||?5 g:?e,RggEASONS 20 20 0.0 112 140 111 31 48 PR
gl?g g?énngASONS 20 20 0.0 112 140 111 31 48 AL
gl’l.:a(r) g?énngASONS 20 20 0.0 112 140 111 31 48 e
2’."‘_’5 gfé;}g&sws 20 20 00 112 140 111 31 48 e
Total: 1,354 17 00 121 140 120 30 42 0



Meter: 71864

PipeLine: 604605

Kind: GAS WELLS EXCEPT CO2

Well Production Summary Report

Well: JOHNSTON LS 008-PC
Flac: 97857801

Foreman: MARK RUSSELL
Pumper: DICK ECKSTEIN

Report Date: 5/3/96

Date MCF MCFD q‘?rvrvwg Tgtr:eigg Cg?;gg Pigg ADP Temp F '°|¥"r§§t.' IIDIE:)SJ .
g’l'?g ?}ZI;‘?:EASONS 20 20 0.0 112 140 111 31 48 3596
xég’gﬁ;:g&sms 20 20 0.0 112 140 111 31 48 AL
2‘,‘?2, %RS?SEASONS 20 20 0.0 112 140 111 31 48 sie
2’.'?3 11 & :SEASONS 20 20 0.0 112 140 1M1 31 48 AL
M?EM;R!‘:EASONS 20 20 0.0 112 140 111 31 48 e
gllk_ia T1 j;ggEASONS 20 20 0.0 112 140 111 31 48 3sioe
'SVI’?BJSE.R‘I’SEASONS 20 20 00 112 140 111 31 48 AL
g’:flzl: $§R9SEASONS 20 20 0.0 112 140 111 31 48 e
21'?{, 11 jgrggEASONS 20 20 0.0 112 140 111 31 48 nens
SNI'?E) T1 &ggEASONS 20 20 0.0 112 140 111 31 48 EALEN
gf?:):}:%?gmsom 20 20 0.0 112 140 111 31 48 Jome
Mar18,96 20 20 0.0 112 140 111 31 48 anerse
M?Z}::éngsﬁsms 20 20 00 112 140 111 31 48 3209
2’:?2')3&:’?&50% 20 20 0.0 112 140 111 31 48 Jiauiee
g‘az) TZJE,R'-"SEASONS 20 20 0.0 112 140 111 3 48 2208
Total: 1,354 17 00 121 140 120 30 42 0
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OFFSET OPERATORS
Johnston LS #8

Meridian Oil, Inc,
P.O. Box 4289
Farmington, NM 87499




NIEW MHE}QICQ JENERGY9 M]]:N—ERAILS 7 ‘ OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

2040 South Pacheco Street

& WATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT
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ADMI/NIS TRATIVE ORDER DHC-1295

Amoco Production Company
P.O. Box 800
Denver, Colorado 80201-0800

Attention: Ms. Pamela Staley

Johnston ‘LS’ Well No.8 e
Unit G, Section 17, Township 28 North, Range 9 West, NMPM, "
San Juan County, New Mexico.

Aztec Pictured Cliffs (Gas - 71280) and

Blanco Mesaverde (Gas - 72319) Pools

Dear Ms. Staley:

Reference is made to your recent application for an exception to Rule 303.A. of the Division Rules
and Regulations to permit the subject well to commingle production from both pools in the
wellbore.

It appearing that the subject well qualifies for approval for such exception pursuant to the
provisions of Rule 303.C., and that reservoir damage or waste will not result from such downhole
commingling, and correlative rights will not be violated thereby, you are hereby authorized to
commingle the production as described above and any Division Order which authorized the dual
completion and required separation of the two zones is hereby placed in abeyance.

The maximum amount of gas which may be produced daily from the well shall be determined by
Division Rules and Regulations or by the gas allowable for each respective prorated pool as
printed in the Division's San Juan Basin Gas Proration Schedule.

Aztec Pictured Cliffs Pool Oil 0% Gas 50%

Blanco Mesaverde Pool Oil 100% Gas 50%

REMARKS: The operator shall notify the Aztec District Office of the Division upon
implementation of the commingling process.

Pursuant to Rule 303.H., the commingling authority granted by the order may be rescinded by the
Division Director if, in his opinion, conservation is not being best served by such commingling.

Approved at Santa Fe, New Mexico on this 16th day of July, 1996.




Administrative Order DHC-1295
Amoco Production Company
July 16, 1996

Page 2

SEAL
WIL/BES

cc: Oil Conservation Division - Aztec /
Bureau of Land Management - Farmington

STATE OF NEW MEXICO

OIL CONSERVA 10

WILLIAM J. LEMAY
Director




